Binghamton-Johnson City
JOINT SEWAGE BOARD

Chris Papastrat 08/14/2025 George Kolba, Jr.
John Paddock (JP) Stephen Andrew
Ronald Lake Bruce King

Attn: Mr. James Cummings P.E.

Hunt EAS certilicd
v

143 Court Street
Binghamton NY 13901 # 014 2870 0001 O468 BASH

The Joint Sewage Board is requesting that Hunt EAS provide the information below as
soon as possible.

e SWPS-4 Pump Starting Elevation

e Maintenance Plan for the flood wall

» Operational/Maintenance Plan for the flood wall, A wet weather operating plan was provided but
is not what is needed.

B. Interior Drainage (continued)
i. Will pumping plants be used for interior drainage? [X; Yes [7]| No
If Yes, include the number of pumping plants: SWPS-4  For each pumping plant, list:
Plant #1 Plant #2
The number of pumps 2
The ponding storage capacity 1.4 acres
The maximum pumping rate 2546 gallons/minute
The maximum pumping head 19.7 feet TDH (design point)
The pumping starting elevation
The pumping stopping elevation Elevation 836.5
Is the discharge facility protected? Existing storm sewer on Old Vestal Road
Is there a flood warning plan? Wet Weather Operating Plan 6 1 2025 -
How much time is available between warning ;
and flooding? Time for Vestal River Gauge from 18 to 26 ft. |
Will the operation be automatic? [X Yes [X] No
If the pumps are electric; are there backup power sources? [XI Yes ] No

Very Truly yours,

George Kolba, Ir.
Chairman

Binghamton-Johnson City Joint Sewage Treatment Facilities
4480 Vestal Road, Vestal, New York 13850
Phone: 607-729-2975 Fax: 607-729-3041
Email: bjcwwtp@stny.rr.com



